From: Donna Vidrine_

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:03 AM

To: Cabral, Victor <CabralV@san-clemente.org>; Duncan, Chris <DuncanC@san-clemente.org>;
Knoblock, Steve <KnoblockS@san-clemente.org>; Enmeier, Mark <EnmeierM@san-clemente.org>;
Loeffler, Rick <LoefflerR@san-clemente.org>; Hall, Andy <HallA@san-clemente.org>; Campagnolo,
Laura <CampagnoloL@san-clemente.org>

Subject: Oral Communications for CC mtg 10/15: Inclement Weather Program for San Clemente/
2024

San Clemente City Council & City leadership.

Inclement Weather Program for San Clemente/ 2024

My ask i1s that you bring a Cold Weather Response/ Inclement Weather Plan to a
council meeting for discussion and enlightenment with community weigh in.

1. Have a plan for inclement weather response in San Clemente in 2024

2. Work in partnership with the County and local non-profits and stakeholders to
coordinate an inclement weather response.

Inclement weather conditions such as rain, wind, and high/low temperatures have
significant and life-safety impacts for vulnerable populations with chronic health
and disabling conditions, including those experiencing homelessness.

Provide temporary emergency services and resources to people experiencing
homelessness during inclement weather in San Clemente

Thank you,
Donna Vidrine/ San Clemente resident

Please include my comments as part of the Public Record for City Council meeting
10/15





